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Design-Build Project: Bootheel Bridge Bundle
Responses will be provided in writing and will be posted on the project SharePoint site. FOR MODOT USE ONLY
Will change
Item . . . Response (Enter a Response, “Moved to Master”, or b? reflected
Number RFQ Section Topic Comment/Question wWithdrawn” Date Closed in future
addendum?
(Y/N)
In regards to the DB-102 Referenced Projects, do these have to be 100% Per RFQ Section 3.4, At least half of the submitted
DB-102 Reference . . .
1 3.4 Project Summary completed projects or can there be projects that are currently under reference projects shall have been completed by the 1/22/2020 N
construction? construction contractor.
Will the DB forms required for submittal with our qualifications be made Links to the RFQ Forms are located on the website at
available on the Design/Build website? How do we acquire the following https://www.modot.org/bootheel-bridge-bundle under
2 N/A DB Forms forms required with submittal? DB-101, DB-102, DB-103, DB-104, DB-105, | the FORMS FOR RFQ section. Located after the timeline 1/22/2020 N
DB-110, & DB-802 section.
Please Clarify, is the Dunklin County and Pemiscot County 26.5% a local The 26.5% requufeme.nt in Dunklin and Pemlsc.ot Counties
3 3.4 Workforce Diversity | workforce goal or a DBE workforce Goal? are Workforce Diversity Goals for those counties. The DBE 1/22/2020 N
Goals are a separate goal of XX% Construction and XX%
Professional Services.
4
5
6
Add additional lines as needed.
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